From: Fred Turo I

Sent: 06 January 2024 12:27
To: Rampion2 <Rampion2@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: Fred Turok <} R2rpion2 <Rampion2@planninginspectorate gov.uk>

Subject: Rampion - accompanied site inspection

You don't often get email from_. Learn why this is important

Interested Party number
20045111 & 20045196

In order for the Examining Authority to full understand the impact of Rampion on the local
community it is essential that they organise accompanied site inspections focusing on the
following :

» Visit all the areas encompassing the Cratemans Farm Area, Cowfold Stream, Green Lane
between Moatfield Lane and Kent Street including Kings lane, preferably in May when
area is at is most beautiful. My understanding is that this has not been done fully! You
are unable to get a complete picture until you visit all lanes and wild areas from top to
bottom and see for yourselves the impact Rampion will have on the wild life and natural
habitation

» Take particular attention to the local lanes which are in fact single track lanes and farm
tracks and see how Rampion traffic will cause chaos with the verges being destroyed and
access for residents and local suppliers significantly affected and reduced and the main
haulage ways including the wildlife tracks destroyed.

» See what the implications will be of the traffic on homes ( included listed dwellings on
these lanes, tracks including noise, pollution , curtailed access etc )

Please confirm that this is your intention to do so as a matter of urgency

Fred and Sue Turok
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